



Rameeza Shadiya K.P

designer

Romford, UK

Portfolio file

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

Languages

English (Fluent)

Tamil (Fluent)

Malayalam (Fluent)

Hindi (Basic)

About

Extremely creative and well developed Fashion Design professional with extensive experience in orchestrating all aspects of unisexual clothing design operations while demonstrating attuned attention to detail and inventive qualities. Astute knowledge of clothing lines, as well as actively pursuing a Fashion Design position in an operational environment that will effectively utilize the acquired artistic skills and abilities while demonstrating.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Ladies Planet

Mine for Ever

Victoria Clothing

Experience

Costume Designer & Stylist

Ladies Planet | May 2021 - Jan 2023

Meeting client preference & Customer Handling Developing Sketches, Patterns, Designs Designing Styling

Junior Designer

Mine for Ever | May 2018 - Oct 2020

Producing concepts

Making sketches by hand or computer

Pattern development

Overseeing production

Analysing trends in fabric, colours and shape

Sourcing Suppliers

Selecting and Buying fabrics and Trims

Sewing and embroidery

Costume Production and Alteration

Victoria Clothing | Dec 2016 - May 2018

Remodeling Costume

Alteration and patching

Customer Service

Dealing with customer queries and complaints

Training staff

Sewing

Education & Training

2015 - 2016 INSTITUTE OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (ISO 9001-2008)

ADVANCED DIPLOMA IN FASHION DESIGNING, Costume Designing

2012 - 2015 Calicut University

Bsc, COSTUME AND FASHION DESIGNING, Costume designing

2010 - 2012 Darul Falah English Higher Secondary School

Higher Secondary, Higher Secondary Certificate